| Dewan Baskoro

From: R Fian Ananta Putra

Sent: Thursday, October 05, 2017 8:16 AM

To: | Dewan Baskoro; Vicci Fitri Ariyanthi

Cc: Sudarmawi; Gusnawan Adi Putra; Sonny Isanto; Dodi Widodo
Subject: FW: ROQ Reinforcement

Dear Mas Bas & Mbak Vicci,

As per info yang saya sampaikan beberapa waktu lalu terkait kunjungan perwakilan ROQ support team ke EIA area.. dibawah ini email dari Pak Wendi mengenai
jadwal ROQ Reinforcement di Makassar.. yaitu :

Hari/tgl : Selasa, 17 Oktober 2017 (ROQ Reinforcement)

Tempat : Trakindo Makassar

Rundown acara masih sama dengan kunjungan kita saat ke Kalimantan, yaitu 1 hari dibagi menjadi 2 sesi.. sesi pertama ROQ overview dan sesi kedua simulasi..
Mohon dapat disiapkan TCAR dll nya..

Best Regards,

R. Fian Ananta Putra
Repair Option & Product Support Solutions
Equipment Management

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 Building, 10" Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia
Tel. +62 21 7822 373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1143
fian.ananta@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook e Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



From: Gusnawan Adi Putra

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 8:24 AM

To: Wendi Kurniawan; Arya Fahrian; Berlin Pabunta; Hutson M Hutagalung; Syukri; Hendrik Ruitan; Gerzon Allolinggi; Aswin Hendarko; Ari Setiawan
Cc: Sitti Merina Andini; Johanes Boseke; R Fian Ananta Putra

Subject: RE: ROQ Reinforcement

Om Wendi,
Kita siap saja, silahkan disesuaikan.

Thanks and Regards,
Gusnawan Adi Putra
O: +62 21 782 2373, 2997 6620 Ext. 1161
M: +62 811 843 7839

From: Wendi Kurniawan

Sent: Wednesday, 27 September 2017 8:10 AM

To: Arya Fahrian <arya.fahrian@trakindo.co.id>; Berlin Pabunta <berlin.pabunta@trakindo.co.id>; Hutson M Hutagalung <hutson@trakindo.co.id>; Syukri
<syukri@trakindo.co.id>; Hendrik Ruitan <hendrik.ruitan@trakindo.co.id>; Gerzon Allolinggi <gerzon.allolinggi@trakindo.co.id>; Aswin Hendarko
<ahendarko@trakindo.co.id>; Ari Setiawan <arisetia@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Sitti Merina Andini <sitti.andini@trakindo.co.id>; Gusnawan Adi Putra <gusnawan.putra@trakindo.co.id>; Johanes Boseke <joannes.boseke@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: ROQ Reinforcement

Dear,
Menyampaikan masukan saja untuk rencana reinforcement terkait ROQ oleh team HO. Apakah memungkinkan jika dilakukan tgl 17 Oct 2017. sehari sebelum EIA
Q3 Meeting tgl 18-20 Oct 2017. Hal ini menimbang efisiensi dan efektivitas travel beberapa teman2 dari region.

Please advice

Mas Gus,
Di copy vya, sekiranya ada masukan juga dipersilahkan..

thanks

Best Regards,

Wendi Kurniawan
Service Department East Indonesia Division



PT Trakindo Utama

East Indonesia Division

Jalan Prof. Dr. H. Abdurrahman Basalamah No.2, Makassar 90231, Indonesia
Tel. +62 411 449127, 449128; Ext. 153 + Mobile: +62811 4906262
wendi.kurniawan@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

"This email message and information, including any attachment is intended solely for the use of the recipient(s) and are confidential and may also be privileged. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, please delete this email and all information it contains including its attachment from your system and immediately notify the sender.
Dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this email or its attachment is strictly prohibited. Any unintended use of this email shall be your responsibility and shall be

subject to any jurisdiction.”



